Shahid Niaz

Regular Visiting Faculty

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahid Niaz is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies. Dr. Shahid Niaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Avionics	2019 - 2019
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	
MS in Signal & Information Processing	1997 - 1999
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020- Present
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018 - 2018
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2017 - 2017
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Principal	2016 - 2016
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Director General	2014 - 2016
Air Weapons Complex , Wah Cantt	
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 1984

ROYAL AERO SOC Since 1984